

Finding aid for the Ketcham family papers Collection 293

including Emily Burton Ketcham

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on April 10, 2019. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	. 7
Series I. Correspondence	. 7
To Azariah S. Partridge from Lura Penoyer Partridge	8
To Lura from Louisa	8
To Lura from Various	8
To Lura from Azariah	8
To "The Clergy" from A.S. Partridge, n.d.	9
To Emily Burton Ketcham ("Bird") from Smith G. Ketcham	9
To Smith from Emily	9
To "My Dear Edith" from "Grandma"	10
Between Other Ketcham Family	10
To Nancy Johnston from Francine Krasno	10
Two envelopes	11
Series II. Family Documents	11
Subseries A. Listed by Family	11
Subseries B. Genealogical Notes	14
Subseries C. Journals	14
Series III. Photographs	14
Subseries A. Individual photos.	14
Subseries B. Albums	17
Series IV. Published Material	23
Early Pioneers	23
Burton and/or Ketcham Family	23
Emily Burton Ketcham	24
Series V. Scrapbooks and Ephemera	24
Subseries A. Autograph Albums	
Subseries B. Scrapbooks	24

Finding aid for the Ketcham family papers Collection 293

Subseries C. Loose Ephemera	25
Subseries D. Photocopies	27

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

Collections Department

Title: The Ketcham family papers

ID: Collection 293

Date [inclusive]: 1804-1999

Physical Description: 5.9 Linear Feet 14 boxes

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: The Ketcham family papers document the lives of this Grand Rapids,

Michigan pioneer family and their descendants, in particular the suffragette Emily Burton Ketcham. The material focuses on the Burton family, who were among the earliest pioneers in Grand Rapids, and the

Ketcham and Partridge families. Papers, scrapbooks, journals, letters, photographs and ephemera document early life in Grand Rapids and Emily's involvement with the suffrage movement. Some genealogical

information is also included.

Biographical / Historical

Emily Burton Ketcham was born July 16, 1838, in Grand Rapids, Michigan. Her parents, Josiah and Elizabeth (Freeman) Burton were among the earliest pioneers of Grand Rapids. The Grand Rapids Mirror reported, "When the Dexter Colony came from New York to Michigan in 1833, the Dexter family stopped off at Ionia, but the Burtons and the Guilds came on to Grand Rapids." Josiah Burton settled in Walker Township in 1833. He helped organize the town of Walker and was elected its first Justice of the Peace. Albert Baxter noted that, "Josiah Burton, in the spring of 1834, cleared a small piece of ground on the east side of Division street, a little south of Blakely avenue, and there by a brook and a spring built a log house, and near by made a garden and planted corn." Later in life, he lived on West Bridge Street. Emily Burton Ketcham's brother, Lewis, was one of the first non-Native American children born in Grand Rapids. Josiah's brother, Barney, and his wife, Harriet (Guild) Burton, were the first white couple married in Grand Rapids.

Emily Burton Ketcham attended public school in Grand Rapids as well as St. Mark's College. She began teaching when she was only fifteen and taught several terms in the Grand Rapids area. She was married to her cousin, Augustus Canfield Norton in Grand Rapids on Oct. 2, 1861. He was buried in Pittsford, New York, Oct. 30, 1862. Emily moved to New York and enrolled at Henrietta Seminary. Subsequently

[^] Return to Table of Contents

she entered Mary B. Allen's school for girls in Rochester. Sometime during her stay in New York she met Smith Germond Ketcham of Farmington, N.Y. They were married in Pittsford, N.Y. on May 2, 1867, and took up residence on the farm where Smith was born and raised. Here their only child, Harry Burton, was born. The following year the family accompanied Emily in a return to Grand Rapids, where they purchased the homestead of Emily's parents.

While in Mary B. Allen's school, Emily became personally acquainted with some of the most famous suffragists of the day, including Susan B. Anthony. She became active as a suffragist herself in 1873. In this year the state suffrage society had petitioned the legislature to bring to a vote an amendment to the State Constitution omitting the word "male" as a qualifier for voting. The amendment was voted down.

EBK subsequently helped form and maintain the Grand Rapids Woman's Suffrage Association, The Political Equality Club, The Susan B. Anthony Club, The Woman's Civic League and the Woman's and Children's Protective League. She was involved with the Ladies' Literary Club, serving on its Science and Educational Committee and as its director.

She was a charter member of the Michigan Equal Suffrage Association that formed in Flint in 1884. She was on the Legislative Committee of this group in 1889 when they secured a majority for municipal woman's suffrage in the House, which was not sustained by the Senate. She was elected President of this group in 1892 and again in 1893. During the latter year, the Municipal Woman Suffrage Bill became a law on May 27th. That October the law was declared not valid by the Supreme Court. She was elected President of this organization again in 1900. At the time of her death, she chaired the Constitutional Revision Committee of the Michigan Equal Suffrage Association.

EBK delivered an address entitled "Are Women Citizens and People?" at the 1893 World's Fair in Chicago. She took primary responsibility in inviting the National American Woman Suffrage Association (NAWSA / N.A.W.S.A) to hold their meeting in Grand Rapids in 1899 and served as chairman of the meeting's Committee of Arrangements. She was elected to the Executive Board of the National American Woman Suffrage Association several times, including at the time of her death.

Emily and Smith moved to Detroit for his work in 1906. They had not been there six months when Emily died on January 13, 1907.

Emily's son, Harry, was married to Ida Douglas Melon and they had five children; Earl Delos, Glenn Robert, Floyd Maxwell, Edith Douglas and Harold Melvin. Harry was subsequently married to Sarah Lura Partridge. Sarah Partridge's parents were Azariah S. Partridge and Lura Clarissa Penoyer.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

A considerable amount of material in this collection relates to Grand Rapid's earliest pioneers. Several of the published books contain intimate details of these first settlers who were Emily Burton Ketcham's parents and their relatives. The scrapbooks are filled with newspaper clippings of early settler's obituaries and reunions. Photographs can be found of many of these individuals as well. EBK's and her husband's

genealogy, including their descendants and ancestors, are well documented in sources throughout this collection's series. An interesting tangent of the collection is a group of early material on the Partridge family. This is the family of EBK's only child, Harry's second wife (Sarah Partridge Ketcham).

The best source of information on Emily Burton Ketcham's suffrage activity is the second scrapbook. Newspaper articles relate everything from an appearance at a meeting by EBK to a full text of a speech given by her. This scrapbook contains literature pertaining to other suffragists. Also found in this scrapbook is some personal correspondence to EBK from other suffragists, including Caroline Bartlett Crane. The best synopsis of EBK's life is found in the booklet compiled by her friend, Mary Doe, on the occasion of EBK's death.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Margaret Ketcham, the Ketcham family. Accession number 2001.073.

Esther Ketcham Visser, Ruth Randall Hoch and Mary Lynn Randall, 2015.025.

Custodial History

Textile items originally accompanying this gift have been transferred to the Public Museum of Grand Rapids for better conservation.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Coll. 127 Grand Rapids Public Library Woman's Suffrage Collection

Grand Rapids Magazine article RE Emily Burton Ketcham and the Ketcham Family materials by Jo Ellyn Clarey http://www.grmag.com/features/04-05/04-05.htm

Michigan Women's Hall of Fame

Greater Grand Rapids Women's History Council http://www.ggrwhc.org/newsletterarchives-10_99.php

Western Michigan University's Caroline Bartlett Crane Collection

Are We Citizens and People? / Mrs. Emily Burton Ketcham. http://digital.library.upenn.edu/women/eagle/congress/ketcham.html

Ketcham family sites http://www.ketchamfamily.org/ketch_individual.htm

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Women -- Suffrage -- Michigan -- History
- Frontier and pioneer life -- Michigan
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Suffragists -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Ketcham, Emily B
- Ketcham (Grand Rapids, Mich.)
- Burton (Grand Rapids, Mich.)
- Partridge (Grand Rapids, Mich.)

Collection Inventory

Series I. Correspondence

General

Letter, 1860-01-25

Use the mirror photocopies of these original materials where possible, located in Box 9

itle/Description	Instances	
Letter, 1860-04-01	Box 1	Folder 4
Letter, 1860-10-19	Box 1	Folder 4
Letter, 1861-06-02	Box 1	Folder 4
Letter, 1861-08-04	Box 1	Folder 4
Letter, 1861-09-01	Box 1	Folder 4
Letter, 1864-10-23	Box 1	Folder 4
To unknown from Lura, n.d. (page 5 of letter, torn)	Box 1	Folder 4
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 4
To Lura from Louisa Fitle/Description	Instances	
<u> </u>		D 11 6
Letter, 1863-04-03	Box 1	Folder 5
Letter, 1863-06-07	Box 1	Folder 5
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 5
To Lura from Various		
Title/Description	Instances	
From Olive M. Fenner, 1856-18-03	Box 1	Folder 6
From Carrie, 1862-02-03	Box 1	Folder 6
From Helen Beecher, 1863-01-02	Box 1	Folder 6
To "Sister" from Floyd Penoyer, 1863-15-02	Box 1	Folder 6
To Mr. and Mrs. A.S. Partridge from [J.W.Petter], 1863-07-06	Box 1	Folder 6
To "Mother" (Mrs. A.S. Partridge according to envelope) from unknown, (letter is torn and includes page in child's handwriting), 1886-28-04	Box 1	Folder 6
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 6
To Lura from Azariah		
10 Lura Irom Azarian		

Box 1

Folder 7

Letter, 1861-08	Box 1	Folder 7
Letter, 1861-10-16	Box 1	Folder 7
Letter, 1861-12-01	Box 1	Folder 7
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 7
To "The Clergy" from A.S. Partridge, n.d.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence. To "The Clergy" from A.S. Partridge, n.d.	Box 1	Folder 8
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 8
To Emily Burton Ketcham ("Bird") from Sr	nith G. Ket	cham
Title/Description	Instances	
Letter, (includes newspaper clipping), 1898-06-07	Box 1	Folder 9
Letter, 1898-08-26	Box 1	Folder 9
Letter, (second letter, same date), 1898-08-26	Box 1	Folder 9
Letter, 1898-08-30	Box 1	Folder 9
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 9
To Smith from Emily		
Title/Description	Instances	
Letter, 1905-01-25	Box 1	Folder 10
Letter, 1905-01-27	Box 1	Folder 10
Letter, 1905-02-07	Box 1	Folder 10
Three letters found inside single envelope	Box 1	Folder 10
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 10
Letter, 1905-01-01	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-02-11	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-02-14	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-02-22	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-03-03	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-03-05	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-03-09	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-03-12	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-04-03	Box 1	Folder 11

Letter, 1905-04-06	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-04-07	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter. (with pressed leaves), 1905-04-17	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-05-01	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter. (with envelope), 1905-05-10	Box 1	Folder 11
Letter, 1905-06-13	Box 1	Folder 11
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 11
To "My Dear Edith" from "Grandma"		
Title/Description	Instances	
To "My Dear Edith" from "Grandma", 1905-07-06	Box 1	Folder 12
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 12
Between Other Ketcham Family		
Title/Description	Instances	
To "Brother, Sister and family" from Jennie E. Whitney (with hair sample enclosed), 1879-11-28	Box 1	Folder 13
To Edith from Glenn Ketcham, 1906-03-26	Box 1	Folder 13
To Floyd Ketcham from Earl Ketcham, 1918-08-08	Box 1	Folder 13
To "Dear Son Glenn" from "Mother and Father", 1926-02-17	Box 1	Folder 13
To "Dear Daughter Ruth" from "Mother and Dad", 1932-02-21	Box 1	Folder 13
To "Dear Floyd" from unknown, 1950-02-29	Box 1	Folder 13
To "Dear Uncle Floyd" from "John" (same paper and type face as above letter), 1950-04-13	Box 1	Folder 13
To F.M. Ketcham from Barbara and Charles Ketcham, 1970-12-28	Box 1	Folder 13
Valentine to Suzanne and Nancy from John, n.d.	Box 1	Folder 13
Valentine to unknown from John B. Ketcham, n.d.	Box 1	Folder 13
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 13
To Nancy Johnston from Francine Krasno		
Title/Description	Instances	
To Nancy Johnston from Francine Krasno, Associate Editor of The Papers of Elizabeth Cady Stanton and Susan B. Anthony (with envelope), 1981-07-29	Box 1	Folder 14
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 14

Two envelopes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Two envelopes, one addressed to Harry B. Ketcham found with the correspondence.	Box 1	Folder 15
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 15

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II.	Family	Documents
------------	---------------	------------------

Subseries A. Listed by Family

Partridge Family

Title/Description	Instances	
Teaching certification for Lura Penoyer, 1857 and 1859	Box 1	Folder 16
Receipt for payment from Sarah L. Partridge to R. Cathcart, Livery, 1903-07-01	Box 1	Folder 16
Receipt for payment from Sarah L. Partridge for burial of A.S. Partridge, 1904-02-17	Box 1	Folder 16
Note with figures	Box 1	Folder 16
Receipt for payment from Sarah L. Partridge to Warren L. Potter, Funeral Director, 1904-03-08	Box 1	Folder 16
Envelope marked "Partridge Family, Mrs. Harry B. Ketcham, Grand Rapids, Mich"	Box 1	Folder 16
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 16
Warrant appointing Jacob Penoyer second sergeant of a company of militia (oversize), 1804-09-08	Box 8	Folder 1
Newspaper clipping labelled "Mrs. Penoyer" (oversize), 1861-11-04	Box 8	Folder 1
Safe passage document for Azariah S. and Lura Partridge from the Consulate of the U.S. at Sarnia, C.W. (oversize), 1865-02-28	Box 8	Folder 1

Burton Family

e/Description	Instances	
Receipt for Elizabeth Burton from Allen Durfee, Funeral Director, 1887-06-16	Box 1	Folder 17
Tax history of property in Josiah Burton subdivision, 1942-07-01	Box 1	Folder 17

Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 17
Ketcham Family		
Smith G. Ketcham/Civil War documents		
itle/Description	Instances	
Discharge from service for Smith G. Ketcham, 1863-01-21	Box 1	Folder 18
Issue of Pension to Smith G. Ketcham, 1879-03-19	Box 1	Folder 18
Pension Certificate of Smith G. Ketcham, 1883-05-26	Box 1	Folder 18
Master Mason Certificate for Smith G. Ketcham, 12/24/188?	Box 1	Folder 18
Kent County Probate Court Discharge of Executor for the estate of Smith G. Ketcham, 1909-09-16	Box 1	Folder 18
Permission to travel to Michigan from a hospital in Chicago for seven days for Smith G. Ketcham, private, n.d.	Box 1	Folder 18
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 18
Newspaper clipping with "Card of Thanks" from Smith G. Ketcham for sympathy and kindness expressed upon the death of Mrs. Ketcham, 1907-01-18	Box 1	Folder 19
Envelope addressed to Smith G. Ketcham from the Department of the Interior, 1907-03-05	Box 1	Folder 19
Usage Photocopies	Box 9	Folder 19
Letter from unknown to "Arch. & Hist. Soc., Albany, NY", 1981-09-16	Box 1	Folder 20
Letter from "Stan" of "Sons of Sherman's March to the Sea", n.d.	Box 1	Folder 20
Usage photocopies	Box 9	Folder 20
Harry B. Ketcham and wives		
itle/Description	Instances	
Purchase of cemetery lot by Harry B. Ketcham from Mount Hope Cemetery (Lansing, MI), 1903-03-30	Box 1	Folder 21
Purchase of a cemetery lot by Harry B. Ketcham from Mount Hope Cemetery (Lansing, MI), 1911-06-21	Box 1	Folder 21
Receipt for payment from Harry B. Ketcham to Mount Hope Cemetery, 1911-06-22	Box 1	Folder 21
Purchase of a cemetery lot by Harry B. Ketcham from Mount Hope Cemetery (Lansing, MI), 1916-03-02	Box 1	Folder 21
Mortgage of Harry B. Ketcham and Sarah L. Ketcham, 1917-07-25	Box 1	Folder 21

Receipt for donation of pistol from Mrs. Harry B. Ketcham to the War Museum in the [Michigan] State Capitol, 1921-11-03	Box 1	Folder 21
Receipt for payment from Harry B. and Sarah L. Ketcham to Boatmen's Bank of Missouri, 1926-03-27	Box 1	Folder 21
Receipts for payment from Harry B. Ketcham to Oak Hill Cemeteries, 1928-09-11 - 1935-12-20	Box 1	Folder 21
Certificate of Death for Harry Burton Ketcham, (two copies), 1937-07-25	Box 1	Folder 21
Warranty Deed of Sarah L. Ketcham to Earl D. Ketcham, 1937-11-09	Box 1	Folder 21
Usage photocopies	Box 9	Folder 21
Sarah L. Ketcham/Mining Companies		
Title/Description	Instances	
Certificates of Stock for Sarah L. (Partridge)	Box 1	Folder 22
Ketcham from the Belzora-Bassick Mining Company., 1906-09-04 - 1911-02-26	Box 1	Folder 22
Contracts between Sarah L. Partridge and Belzora-Bassick Mining Companyand 11/10/1906, 1906-10-15	Box 1	Folder 22
Receipts of Sarah L. (Partridge) Ketcham from the Belzora-Bassick Mining Company, 1906-10-15 - 1923-06-01	Box 1	Folder 22
Correspondence to Sarah L. Ketcham regarding her stock in the Belzora-Bassick Mining Co. of Eaton Rapids, MI, 1913-07-01 - 1923-05-02	Box 1	Folder 22
Certificates of Stock for Sarah L. Ketcham from the Gold Creek Mining Company, 1923-09-14	Box 1	Folder 22
To unknown from Gold Creek Mining Company, 1941-03-31	Box 1	Folder 22
Envelope labeled Mrs. Sarah L. Ketcham with handwritten note, "Mining Stock"	Box 1	Folder 22
Usage photocopies	Box 9	Folder 22
Glenn Robert Ketcham		
Title/Description	Instances	
Receipts for Glenn R. Ketcham from various, 1935-10-17 - 1950-10-07	Box 2	Folder 1
Will of Glenn Robert Ketcham(two copies), 1947-03-11	Box 2	Folder 1
Certificate of Death for Glenn Ketcham, 1950-02-12	Box 2	Folder 1

Probate court documents for Glenn R. Ketcham, 5/17/1950 and 6/16/1950 and undated newspaper clipping	Box 2	Folder 1
Letter to John Ketcham from the Social Security Administration regarding Glenn R. Ketcham, 1950-06-20	Box 2	Folder 1
Usage photocopies	Box 9	Folder 22
Earl and Esther Ketcham		
Title/Description	Instances	
Warranty Deed of Earl D. Ketcham to Esther L. Ketcham, 1941-11-26	Box 2	Folder 2
Certificate of Birth for Earl D. Ketcham (with envelope), 1942-04-17	Box 2	Folder 2
Mortgage of Esther L. Ketcham, 1942-07-03	Box 2	Folder 2
	Box 2	Folder 2
Mortgage Note of Esther L. Ketcham, 1942-07-03		
Mortgage Note of Esther L. Ketcham, 1942-07-03 Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05	Box 2	Folder 2
	Box 2	Folder 2
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05	Box 2 Instances	Folder 2
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes		Folder 2 Folder 3
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes Title/Description	Instances	
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes Title/Description Genealogical notes on the Partridge family	Instances Box 2	Folder 3
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes Title/Description Genealogical notes on the Partridge family (Includes one piece on a reunion in oversize)	Instances Box 2 Box 8	Folder 3 Folder 2
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes Title/Description Genealogical notes on the Partridge family (Includes one piece on a reunion in oversize) Genealogical notes on the Guild, Burton and Ketcham family	Instances Box 2 Box 8	Folder 3 Folder 2
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes Title/Description Genealogical notes on the Partridge family (Includes one piece on a reunion in oversize) Genealogical notes on the Guild, Burton and Ketcham family Subseries C. Journals	Instances Box 2 Box 8 Box 2	Folder 3 Folder 2
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes Title/Description Genealogical notes on the Partridge family (Includes one piece on a reunion in oversize) Genealogical notes on the Guild, Burton and Ketcham family Subseries C. Journals Title/Description	Instances Box 2 Box 8 Box 2 Instances	Folder 3 Folder 2 Folder 4
Discharge of mortgage for Esther L. Ketcham, 1948-01-05 Subseries B. Genealogical Notes Title/Description Genealogical notes on the Partridge family (Includes one piece on a reunion in oversize) Genealogical notes on the Guild, Burton and Ketcham family Subseries C. Journals Title/Description Diary of Elizabeth Burton, 1844	Instances Box 2 Box 8 Box 2 Instances Box 2	Folder 3 Folder 2 Folder 4 Folder 5

Series III. Photographs	
Subseries A. Individual photos.	
Emily Burton Ketcham	
Title/Description	Instances

 $Box\ 2$

Folder 12

"Emily Burton Ketcham, Grand Rapids, Mich., Dec. 25, 1904"

Arthur Studio, Detroit (two copies of same portrait photos),

"Smith G. Ketcham" n.d.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Portrait photo with handwritten ID below image	Box 2	Folder 13
Man in field surrounded by sheep, wearing a hat, holding a hat in left hand. Verso handwritten ID notes.	Box 2	Folder 13
Street scenes		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
"Ketcham & Burton, Lime Cement. Sewer Pipe." n.d. Two men stand before storefront at number "14" street unknown	Box 2	Folder 14
Snowy view of house at "Second & Bagg, Detroit, Mich, 1900"	Box 2	Folder 14
People		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
"Harriet Burton" n.d. Seated near spinning wheel in colonial dress	Box 2	Folder 15
Bayne, GR. Image published in a couple of books.	Box 2	Folder 15
Photo postcard of "Gideon & Mary Herendeen, Your Uncle & Aunt"	Box 2	Folder 15
Group of six men standing on the steps of a large public building. "Capitol Police 1903, Lansing, Mich." Group of men all identified, including H.B. Ketcham, standing on the capitol stairs	Box 2	Folder 16
Harry Ketcham		
Title/Description	Instances	
Family group. "Christmas Greetings, Esther, Earl & John" n.d. Man, woman, and infant seated on a table	Box 2	Folder 17
People.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
"John Burton Ketcham, World War II" n.d. ca. 1940's. Man in flight gear, portrait photo.	Box 2	Folder 18
[Edith Burton Ketcham] Shows a small girl with two dogs. (Fading image; small photo identical to one in an album, which provides the identification	Box 2	Folder 18

tle/Description	Instances	
"Johnny Ketcham, Grd. Rpds. Mich, Oct. 1927" Shows a small boy seated with a dog, on the steps leading to a door, screen door, with flower pots on the porch side rails.	Box 2	Folder 19
Unidentified photo, possibly same child. Portrait photo of a boy in a sailor suit, short pants, seated on a stool with one leg under the other.	Box 2	Folder 19
People.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
"Ida Douglas Ketcham" n.d. Portrait photo. (two copies of same image of a young woman in profile)	Box 2	Folder 20
"Mr. and Mrs. Mellin, Ida Ketcham's foster parents" n.d. Couple standing, formal portrait setting behind them. Man has hat in left hand and right hand on woman's shoulder.	Box 2	Folder 20
Portrait photos.		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Mary L. Doe" n.d. Harman & Verner Studio, Bay City, Mich.	Box 2	Folder 21
"Yours for equality, Mary L. Doe, Bay City, Mich." n.d. C? E. Kerr, photographer, Saginaw	Box 2	Folder 21
"Lucy Stone Blackwell" n.d. Portrait photo. Norman Photographic Co., Boston	Box 2	Folder 22
"N. Margaret Downs, Grand Rapids, Mich" n.d. Portrait photo (1 3/10/2008) Poisson(?), photographer, Division, Grand Rapids	Box 2	Folder 23
"Mrs. Hattie Fiske" n.d. Portrait photo (1 3/10/2008) Bayne	Box 2	Folder 24
"Mrs. May S. Knaggs, Nov. 1892" Portrait photo (1 3/10/2008) Harman & Verner, Bay City	Box 2	Folder 25
"Mrs. Frank Warren" n.d. Portrait photo (1 3/10/2008)	Box 2	Folder 26
"Mr. and Mrs. Melvin E. Root, Bay City, Mich, ca. 1900 or 1908.	Box 2	Folder 27
Unidentified		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Soldier (perhaps WWI era) Portrait photo still attached to brown paper studio covers.	Box 2	Folder 28
ca. 1950's family group standing outside, including man and boy on back row and three girls on front row.	Box 2	Folder 28

Subseries B. Albums

Processing Information:

Processing Information

For the better protection of these images, the photographs will eventually be removed from the original albums, as staff time allows. Some items which are already loose have been moved into acid free folders, but documents to the Album group where found. Where identifications are given, these will be listed in order within the album.

Title/Description Instances

[Photo Album #1] Small photo album, spine separated from contents, containing identified photo.

Box 3

Window

- 1 blank
- 2 Unidentified male
- 3 Unidentified male
- 4 Unidentified male
- 5 Young female standing with right hand on chair, full skirted dress
- 6 Male
- 7 Male
- 8 Young male, no beard
- 9 Blank
- 10 "Mother K." Probably Emily Burton Ketcham per 36 below
- 11 "Father K." Probably Smith G. Ketchem per 37 below
- Large man in an overcoat standing with his left arm resting on a chair, and hat in right hand
- 13 Young woman seated
- 14 Blank
- 15 Man, tiny tintype with gold frame
- 16 Young man
- 17 Aunt Alvira Cleveland
- 18 Man, no beard, small oval (tin type probably)
- 19 Blank
- 20 Young Man standing, wearing overcoat with hand inside coat flap (ala Napoleon)
- 21 Young Man standing, wearing overcoat, with beard & glasses, and top hat in right hand
- 22 Young man
- 23 Aunt Melvina [Ketcham]
- 24 Middle aged woman in white cap
- 25 "S.G. Ketcham, 162 N.Y Inf 1861"
- 26 Mrs. Melvin (Emily) Clark
- 27 Melvin Clark
- 28 Unidentified young woman seated with white construction at her right.
- 29 Unidentified young woman, tiny tintype with gold frame

- 30 Unidentified young woman standing in profile, with left hand on pedestal, full skirt
- 31 Unidentified woman standing with right hand on chair dressed for cold in bonnet with muff on left hand
- 32 Middle aged man in uniform
- 33 Young man standing in uniform, hand in coat
- 34 Man standing with right hand our chair with interior arches in photo background.
- 35 Young woman standing, gingham skirt
- 36 Emily Burton Ketcham, Mother
- 37 Smith G. Ketcham, Father
- 38 Uncle Dan K
- 39 Uncle Frank K as boy
- 40 Unidentified woman
- 41 Unidentified woman standing dark dress with light polka dots
- 42 Unidentified woman seated
- 43 Unidentified man seated
- 44 "G. Aunt Morgan Ketcham"
- 45 "Great Uncle Morgan Ketcham (Cassopolis, Mich)"
- 46 Young woman standing
- 47 Two girls
- 48 Older man
- 49 Older woman
- 50 Older woman

[Photo Album #2] 8x10 sized brown album, good condition

Box 3

Window

- 1 Dr. Ball, Victor(?), N.Y.
- 2 Grandfather Germond Ketcham
- 3 Grandmother Chloe Ketcham
- 4 Harry Burton Ketcham, 20 yrs
- 5 Cousin Ella Harendeen-King
- 6 Uncle Barney Burton
- 7 Mrs. Elmer Ketcham
- 8 Uncle Elmer Ketcham
- 9 Mrs. Wm. Brown
- 10 Unidentified young man in beard
- 11 Unidentified man standing
- 12 "Cousin Ida Ketcham" as child by Christmas tree
- 13 Unknown man
- 14 Unknown woman
- 15 Unknown woman
- 16 Unknown man
- 17 Uncle Frank Ketcham. Young man standing with right hand on chair with drape to right of chair.
- 18 Old man in uniform
- 19 Unidentified woman
- 20 Anna Dickenson, Actress
- 21 Unidentified man
- 22 "Mother" (probably Emily Burton Ketcham)

- 23 Evelyn Noble Schroeder
- 24 S.G. Ketcham Older with gray hair
- 25 Emily B. Ketcham
- 26 Mrs. A.D. Noble
- 27 A.D. Noble
- 28 Harry Burton Ketcham (source of info.???)
- 29 "The Boys taken at Bay City 1905" Harold Melvin / Floyd M. / Earl Delos / Glenn Robert
- 30 Cousins Arthur & Olive
- 31 Mr. and Mrs. Melvin Root
- 32 D.A. Blodgett
- 33 Mrs. Lucy Hodges
- 34 Mrs. Wm. Ketcham
- 35 Uncle Wm. Ketcham
- 36 Mr. M.C. Russell "Friends of the folks"
- 37 Mrs. M.C. Russell
- 38 Edith, toddler standing with left hand on chair [Douglas Ketcham]
- 39 Aunt Alvira Ketcham-Cleveland
- 40 Mary A. L[?]
- 41 Mrs. Devendorf
- 42 Josiah Burton. See 52.
- 43 Aunt Harriet Burton
- 44 Ella Brown
- 45 Unidentified woman seated
- 46 Smith G. Ketcham
- 47 Mrs. Norton Rowly
- 48 Unidentified man
- 49 Unidentified woman
- 50 Unidentified man
- 51 Charlotte Burton Weed "Sister of Josiah and Barney"
- 52 Josiah Burton
- 53 Emily Burton Norton "Sister of Josiah and Barney"
- 54 Barney Burton
- 55 Capt. Chas Belknap
- 56 Young couple with their heads together, Della DeCator on the photo left.
- 57 "Mother" (probably Emily Burton Ketcham)
- 58 Lita Devendorf
- 59 Emily Burton Gilbertson
- 60 Lita Devendorf [60]

[Photo Album #3] 8x10 purple velvet cover, mental clasps.

Box 4

Window

- 1 Lois Burton Jacques
- 2 Mrs. Graybowski "Ida's adoptive sister"
- 3 Uncle Frank Ketcham
- 4 Theodore Richards
- 5 Dwarf family
- 6 Unidentified male
- 7 Unidentified older woman seated

- 8 Mr. and Mrs. Melvin Root, Bay City, standing on either side of a tree, apparently measuring it
- 9 Unidentified woman
- 10 Norton, mother's 1st husband
- 11 Unidentified man
- 12 Unidentified woman
- 13 Unidentified clergy
- 14 Oscar Cusick
- 15 Unidentified child
- 16 Unidentified woman
- 17 Ida Douglas Ketcham
- 18 Norton
- 19 Blank
- 20 Blank
- 21 Blank
- 22 Blank
- 23 Blank
- 24 Blank
- 25 Blank
- 26 Blank
- 27 Emily Burton Gilbertson
- 28 Aunt Melvina Ketcham
- 29 Blank
- 30 Blank
- 31 blank
- 32 Blank
- 33 Blank
- 34 Blank
- 35 Blank
- 36 Blank
- 37 Edith Douglas Ketcham, toddler with two dogs
- 38 Aunt Alvira Ketcham-Cleveland
- 39 Ed Devendorf in front leaning on the leg of another unidentified male with their bicycles standing behind.
- 40 Blank
- 41 Blank
- 42 Olga Graybowski
- 43 Emily Burton, Arthur's sister, walked with Susan B. Anthony
- 44 Harry Burton Ketcham
- 45 Roland Clark "Druggist in Grand Rapids"
- 46 Hattie Fisk
- 47 James DeCator, Hudsonville, Mich. Image of an elderly man seated with a woman standing behind him with her hand on his shoulder.
- 48 Blank
- 49 blank
- 50 dwarf couple
- 51 blank
- 52 blank
- 53 blank
- 54 blank
- 55 blank
- 56 Ione Pierce
- 57 Aunt Alvira Ketcham-Cleveland
- 58 blank

- 59 blank
- 60 Unidentified man
- 61 Mother and infant Lita Devendorf?
- 62 Blank
- 63 blank
- 64 Cleveland Aunt Alvira's husband
- "Grandmother"? Appears to be an older map. [Mrs. Douglas "Foster Grandmother", Edith Ketcham, Olga Gray???
- 66 blank
- 67 blank
- Fading snapshot of 5 children
- 69 Unknown, Maybe Mrs. Washington
- 70 Jule Graybowski "Inventor of auto load guns"
- 71 George Washington
- 72 Mrs. Underdunk
- 73 Mrs. Devendorf-Town
- 74 Loren Town
- 75 blank
- 76 blank
- 77 Ed Devendorf
- 78 Lita Devedorf
- 79 Ed, Archie & Olga Graybowski "Their mother was Ida's foster sister"
- 80 "Great Aunt Betsey Smith, Grandmother Chloe Ketcham's sister"

e/Description	Instances	
Ida [Douglas Ketcham] Toddler with curly hair. See another identified copy in Album 4, Window 18	Box 4	Folder 1
Ida Douglas Ketcham (mother). Image of three women standing in profile with an "x" above the woman far right.	Box 4	Folder 1
Mrs. Douglas Foster (Grand Mother), Edith Ketcham (child) Olga Gray (child) Image shows a girl standing on either side of an older woman.	Box 4	Folder 1
Unidentified woman standing in profile who appears to be one of the three in the image of the three women in profile above.	Box 4	Folder 1
[Photo Album #4] 8x10 purple velvet with metal clasps	Box 4	

Window

- 1 Unknown woman with left arm on piece of furniture and flowers all around
- 2 Lita Devandorf, St. Clair studio, GR
- 3 Lita Devandorf
- 4 Unknown male
- 5 Ed Devandorf, Cassey & Riley photographers, Lansing & Charlotte, Mich.

- 6 Eddie Emmer
- 7 Harriet Burton
- 8 Harry Burton Ketcham
- 9 H.B. Ketcham
- 10 Uncle Lewis Burton
- 11 Aunt Jennie Burton
- 12 Emily Burton Gilbertson "dau of Lewis & Jennie Burton"
- 13 Unknown woman
- 14 Unknown girl toddler in dark coat & hat, Young photos, GR
- 15 Unknown man
- 16 Blanche Barr
- 17 Belle Barr "mar Whiting Laraway"
- 18 Ida Douglas Ketcham as toddler with curly hair
- 19 Roland Clark
- 20 Unknown woman and toddler child
- 21 Unknown woman
- 22 Edith D. Ketcham, toddler
- 23 Mr. and Mrs. Frank Mellon "Ida's foster parents"
- 24 See loose photos. Removed from window, and may not be the original image place there.
- 25 Blank
- 26 Infant, Crandall Bros, Canandaigua, N.Y.
- 27 Blank
- 28 Lois Burton Jaques
- 29 Unidentified toddler seated
- 30 Unidentified toddler
- 31 Unidentified male
- 32 Mame Fisk McMillan with toddler
- 33 Whiting Laraway
- 34 Unidentified boy standing
- 35 Unidentified older woman
- 36 Unidentified infant
- 37 Unidentified male
- 38 Unidentified male (tintype)
- 39 Unidentified toddler with hair brush
- 40 Unidentified woman
- 41 Unidentified clergy?
- 42 Unidentified male
- 43 unidentified male
- 44 blank
- 45 Unidentified girl?
- 46 Unidentified girl in hat (tintype)
- 47 Same undientified girl w/o hat (tintype)
- 48 Staged photo of 7 family members on top of a mountain
- 49 Blank
- 50 blank
- 51 Unknown woman
- 52 Unknown man

Loose photos [From Album #4]

Title/Description Instances

Unidentified middle aged woman. Piper photographer, Washington, D.C. Found tucked in at window #24, but may not be original to that location.	Box 4	Folder 2	
Lita Divendorf. Hamilton's photos, GR. Young girl with cropped hair standing by a chair.	Box 4	Folder 2	
View down a country lane with a fence at left and a building in the distance left.	Box 4	Folder 2	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
In Loving Memory of Emily Burton Ketcham / compiled by her friend and co-worker, Mary L. Doe. Jan. 25, 1907 (2 copies of memorial book + 1 envelop) See also another copy in Coll. 127	Box 2	Folder 29
Haviland, Laura S., A Woman's Life-Work, (Cincinnati: Walden & Stowe, 1882)	Box 5	Folder 1
Grand Rapids Women's Club, compilers, Sayings and Sentiments, (1900) EBK photo adjacent to page 22 and quote page 45	Box 5	Folder 2
Gospel Hymn Selections for Female Voices (Chicago, Ill.: Geo. F. Rosche and Co., 1895)	Box 5	Folder 3
Early Pioneers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Belknap, Charles E., The Yesterdays of Grand Rapids, (Grand Rapids: The Dean-Hicks Co., 1922) See Goggle books	Box 5	Folder 4
Schroeder, Mary Emily, The Charles W. Garfield Story, (USA: Serfling Printing Co., 1977)	Box 5	Folder 5
Thompson, Elizabeth Ballard and illustrated by Helen E. Miller, The Times That Were, (Grand Rapids: The Cargill Press, 1899)	Box 5	Folder 6
Burton and/or Ketcham Family		
Title/Description	Instances	
Katkamier, A.B., editor, The History of the Township of Farmington, New York, (Farmington, N.Y.: A.B. Katkamier, 1897) (genealogical notes slipped into pages)	Box 5	Folder 7
Delaware Digest (February 1974) (Article on p. 10 about Ruth Ketcham	Box 5	Folder 8
Stevens, Gale, "Ten Ideas from Test Kitchens", Woman's Day, (3/8/1983): p. 16 (Article clipping includes reference to Ketcham Communications)	Box 5	Folder 9

Shehan, Tom, Double Gaited, (One sheet printed on both sides regarding Ted Ketcham and horse racing)	Box 5	Folder 10
Index Your Recipes. (Blank book with no author or publisher info, five copies)	Box 5	Folder 11
Newspaper clippings, n.d.(two oversize), 9/5/1930 – 8/26/1970	Box 5	Folder 12
Emily Burton Ketcham		
Title/Description	Instances	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V.	Scrai	nbooks	and F	Ephemera
DCIICS V	DCIA	DOODIS	unu L	piiciiici a

Subseries A. Autograph Albums

Title/Description	Instances	
Autograph album labeled "Master Harry Ketcham, Grand Rapids, March 11/82"	Box 1	Folder 1
Autograph album to "Laetitia" (includes cloth bound album and cloth pocket enclosure), (1891-1892)	Box 1	Folder 2

Subseries B. Scrapbooks

[Scrapbook #1] Suffrage Scrapbook

Title/Description	Instances	
To Rep. Newkirk from Emily Burton Ketcham and Michigan Equal Suffrage Association, 1893-03-23	Box 6	Folder 9
To EBK from John [Reel], 1893-06-01	Box 6	Folder 18
To Christabel Pankhurst (Leader of English Suffragettes) from EBK and MESA, 1906-12-10	Box 6	Folder 25
To EBK from James Eagle, 1893-11-22	Box 6	
To EBK from J.B. Judhuis, 1893-12-26	Box 6	
To "President Woman's Club" from EBK, 1899-02-16	Box 6	
To Smith Ketcham from EBK, 06/02/1893	Box 6	Folder 28
To Smith Ketcham from EBK, 05/31/1893	Box 6	Folder 28
To Smith Ketcham from EBK, 05/30/1893	Box 6	Folder 28
To EBK from Geo. and Belle Perry, 1895-03-04	Box 6	
T. C. 11 C. EDV. 1992 04 00		

To Smith from EBK, 1893-06-09

	Box 6		
To J. Byron Judhuis from EBK, 1893-12-20	Box 6		
To Smith and Emily from J.W. and May Knaggs, 4/95	Box 6		
To Mrs. H.M. [Dowris] (Pres. of the P.E.O.) from Alice Graham, 1894-03-04	Box 6		
To Smith and EBK from Olivia Carpenter, 1895-03-04	Box 6		
To Smith and EBK from Melvin and Martha Root and Avery Snyder, 1895-03-04	Box 6		
To EBK from Mary Doe, 1895-03-04	Box 6		
To EBK from M. Lorentz, 1893-11-13	Box 6	Folder 31	
To Smith and EBK from Mary Doe, 1893-10-25	Box 6	Folder 31	
To EBK from Caroline Bartlett, 1894-02-28	Box 6	Folder 32	
To EBK from Martha Root, 1894-02-22	Box 6 Folder 32		
To EBK from Melvin Root, 1894	Box 6 Folder 32		
To Smith from Mary Doe, 1894-02-02	Box 6 Folder 32		
To EBK from Sarah Fuller, 1893-06-03	Box 6	Folder 35	
[Scrapbook #2]			
Title/Description	Instances		
Early Pioneer Scrapbook	Box 7		
Oversize Materials	Box 8		
Subseries C. Loose Ephemera			
Title/Description	Instances		
Set of five travel cards, 3'x4.5' card with an image of a location	Box 2	Folder 9	
Poem, "For What Are You Living?"	Box 2	Folder 9	
"Song Leaflet" containing suffragist lyrics to popular songs	Box 2	Folder 9	
Menu, Phi Delta Phi Annual Banquet, St. James Hotel, 1884-02-29	Box 2	Folder 9	
"In Loving Remembrance of Mrs. C. Ketchen (sic Mrs. G. Ketcham) Died June 30, 1899 [Found in a photo album]	Box 2	Folder 9.1	
Official Proclamations			
Title/Description	Instances		
An official proclamation signed by John Logie, Mayor of Grand Rapids, recognizing April 27, 1999, as "Suffrage Centennial Celebration", 1999-04-27	Box 2	Folder 10	

Proclamation signed by Debbie Stabenow, U.S.
Congresswoman, recognizing the 1999 recipients of the
Michigan Women's Hall of Fame Awards, 1999-10-21

Box 2

Folder 11

Title/Description	Instances
Five silver spoons. Appears to be a "K" and "1892" on the back of the spoon near the handle. Sterling, F.S. Smith Sons & Co.	Box 12
Small jewelry box containing gold beads. Note inside states, "Gold beads belonged to Lois Burton, daughter of first white child born in Grand Rapids, Mich"	Box 12
Small silver box engraved "EDK"	Box 12
Small wooden box with sliding lid, containing cuff links. Undated letter found inside this box from Chloe to Smith Ketcham with information about the cuff links.	Box 12
Ribbons and pins from suffrage conventions, (1886-1905)	Box 12
Cloth pouch with string and needles. Sewn in ID tag reads "Smith G. Ketcham, Co. H. 126 Regt., N.Y.S.V."	Box 12
Wood plaque recognizing EBK's election to the Michigan Women's Hall of Fame, 1999-10-21	Box 12.5

Separated Materials Transferred to Public Museum of Grand Rapids

Textiles

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Skirt: Tan colored lining, dark green and black striped skirt, full at the back, with black ruffle at bottom. Black side skirt drapes, with black fringe.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Formerly Box 13

Dress Jacket: Coordinating fitted jacket with "tails" of matching dark green and black striped material, black sleeves and high color, and front opening trim, with numerous black button closure at front. Green and black striped cuffs, including decorative mini-pleats.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Formerly Box 13

Coat: Black crepe shawl coat, with armholes, black "hair" fringe, wide collar, and a single front button. Black lining.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Formerly Box 13

Carpet Bag: with metal latch, keyhole, no key and metal button on each side near handle.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Formerly Box 13

itle/Description	Instances	
Photocopy of Box 1, Folder 1	Box 9	Folder 1
Photocopy of Box 1, Folder 2	Box 9	Folder 2
Photocopy of Box 1, Folder 4	Box 9	Folder 3
Photocopy of Box 1, Folder 5	Box 9	Folder 4
Photocopy of Box 1, Folder 6	Box 9	Folder 5
Photocopy of Box 1, Folder 7	Box 9	Folder 6
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 8	Box 9	Folder 7
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 9	Box 9	Folder 8
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 10	Box 9	Folder 9
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 11	Box 9	Folder 10
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 12	Box 9	Folder 11
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 13	Box 9	Folder 12
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 14	Box 9	Folder 13
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 15	Box 9	Folder 14
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 16	Box 9	Folder 15
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 17	Box 9	Folder 16
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 18	Box 9	Folder 17
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 19	Box 9	Folder 18
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 20	Box 9	Folder 19
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 21	Box 9	Folder 20
Photocopies of Box 1, Folder 22	Box 9	Folder 21

Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 1 Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 2 Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 2 Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 3 Box 9 Folder 23 Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 3 Box 9 Folder 24 Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 4 Box 9 Folder 25	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 3 Box 9 Folder 24	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 4 Box 9 Folder 25	
1	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 5 Box 10 Folder 1	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 6 Box 10 Folder 2	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 7 Box 10 Folder 3	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 8 Box 10 Folder 4	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 9 Box 10 Folder 5	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 10 Box 10 Folder 6	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 11 Box 10 Folder 7	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 12 Box 10 Folder 8	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 13 Box 10 Folder 9	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 14 Box 10 Folder 10	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 15 Box 10 Folder 11	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 16 Box 10 Folder 12	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 17 Box 10 Folder 13	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 18 Box 10 Folder 14	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 19 Box 10 Folder 15	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 20 Box 10 Folder 16	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 21 Box 10 Folder 17	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 22 Box 10 Folder 18	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 23 Box 10 Folder 19	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 24 Box 10 Folder 20	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 25 Box 10 Folder 21	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 26 Box 10 Folder 22	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 27 Box 10 Folder 23	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 28 Box 10 Folder 24	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 29 Box 10 Folder 25	
Photocopies of Box 2, Folder 30 Box 10 Folder 26	
Photocopies of Box 5, Folder 12 Box 10 Folder 27	
Photocopies of Box 6 Box 11 Folder 1	

Photocopies of Box 7

Box 11

Folder 2

^ Return to Table of Contents